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4/29/24, 7:04 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Re: FY24 Q1 - JP3 Audit Letter Draft

Andrew Nolan <anolan@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sun 28-Apr-24 12:06 AM
To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Agree.

Thy,
ALN

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy 523 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 12:11:14 PM

To: Andrew Nolan <anolan@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY24 Q1 - JP3 Audit Letter Draft

Judge Nolan,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit. | missed adding this one to the previous email.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
SW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDIINDM3MyO04NjVILTg0YiJmNGVmYmJiIMWAQAFhBhxQoqOFLhHMVYNJR...  1/1



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR

JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

March 6%, 2024

The Honorable Andy Nolan

Justice of the Peace, Precinct Three
Johnson County

206 N. Baugh St.

Alvarado, Texas 76009

Dear Judge Nolan,

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q1 JP Precinct Three

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Justice of the Peace, Precinct Three office for the quarter
October-December 2023.

Background

The Justice of the Peace has original jurisdiction in criminal matters of misdemeanor cases
punishable by fine only, and such other jurisdiction as may be provided by law. A JP may issue
warrants for search and arrest, conduct preliminary hearings, administer oaths, and perform
marriages. The court also functions as a small claims court in civil matters in which exclusive
jurisdiction is not, in district or county court, and the amount in controversy does not exceed
$20,000. They also deal with matters concerning foreclosure of mortgages and enforcement of
liens on personal property.

Scope

To accomplish this audit, we examined various reports and their supporting documentation for
accuracy; verified that daily cash, check and credit card deposits match to their corresponding






4/15/24, 1:26 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Fwd: Boat Reg. FY24 Q1

Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Mon 15-Apr-24 12:47 PM
To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

[ﬂ] 1 attachments (176 KB}
_Audit Letter Boat Registration.pdf;

We may have this already...

SW

From: Scott Porter <ScottP@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 12:43:52 PM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FW: Boat Reg. FY24 Q1

Looks good to me...thanks!
Scott

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Monday, April 15,2024 12:21 PM

To: Scott Parter <ScottP@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Nelda K. Morris <Nelda@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: Boat Reg. FY24 Q1

Mr. Porter,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEYMD NDM3MyO04NjVILTg0YjdmNGVmYmJIMWAQANKK8UJmzDRKsAFuYL9dt. ..

n



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

April 5%, 2024

The Honorable Scott Porter
Tax Assessor-Collector
Johnson County

2 North Mill St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q1 Tax Office Boat Registration

Dear Mr. Porter,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Sections 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office
performed a review of the Quickbooks (QB) reconciliations for the Boat Registrations bank
account for the quarter ending December 2023.

Background

The Tax Assessor-Collector assesses and collects ad valorem taxes for Johnson County and other
taxing entities. Once the tax rates are set, the property tax statements are sent out yearly in
October. Additionally, the Tax Office is tasked with collecting various taxes and fees related to
motor vehicles, trailers, boats, beer and wine as well as liquor.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the Tax Offices QB’s reports, Texas Parks &
Wildlife (TP&W) reports, and bank reports for this period.












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

April 12, 2024

The Honorable Scott Porter
Tax Assessor-Collector
Johnson County

2 North Mill St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q1 Tax Office Sales Tax on Registrations

Dear Mr. Porter,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Sections 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office
performed a review of the Quickbooks (QB) reconciliations of the Sales Taxes bank account for
the quarter ending December 2023.

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

Our review was limited to the examination of the Tax Offices QB’s reports, Texas Department of
Motor Vehicle (TDMV) reports, and bank reports for this period.






